



Alan R. BIDDLE

P.E.

Senior Principal

CONTACT

✉ Alan.Biddle@socotec.us

📞 +1 678-834-7600 x 503

📍 1104 N. Peachtree Parkway
Peachtree City, GA 30269

ABOUT

Mr. Biddle is a Senior Principal with Socotec Advisory, LLC. He has more than twenty-seven years of experience in civil engineering design, construction management, and project consulting. He has extensive knowledge of construction management practices as well as specialized skills in estimating, scheduling, project costs, and project management for a wide range of complex construction issues.

Mr. Biddle has been directly involved in the design, engineering, construction, and analyses of numerous environmental, commercial, industrial, infrastructure and tunneling projects. He has prepared evaluations and assessments of numerous disputes and has testified in legal proceedings as an expert on cost and damages, estimating, scheduling and project delay, labor and equipment productivity, and a host of other topics. Mr. Biddle also provides proactive project consulting services for projects prior to and during construction.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

6 YEARS WITH FIRM | 27 YEARS IN INDUSTRY

SOCOTEC

2022 – Present | Senior Principal
2016 – 2021 | Principal (formerly C2G International, LLC)

A.R. BIDDLE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

2009 – 2016 | Founder

NAVIGANT CONSULTING

2005 – 2009 | Director

A. W. HUTCHISON & ASSOCIATES, LLC

1998 – 2005 | Consultant

POST, BUCKLEY, SCHUH AND JERNIGAN, INC. (PBSJ)

1994 – 1998 | Senior Engineer

QUALIFICATIONS

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering – Auburn University - 1993

PRACTICE AREAS

- CPM Schedule Delay Analysis
- Change Order Analysis, Preparation & Negotiation
- Cost & Cash Flow Budgeting & Monitoring
- Expert Witness Testimony
- Independent Monitoring Reporting & Forecasting
- Labor productivity Analysis
- Litigation Support
- Quantification of Damages
- Project Cost Review & Analysis
- Troubled Project Evaluation & Turnaround

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- Licensed Professional Engineer – Georgia, North Carolina, Alabama
- American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)